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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: “btburrows@tecoenergy.com"

Cc: "Velasco, Robert A."; Boatwright. Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; "acoe@earthjustice.org"; Forney, Katy; Ceron
Heather; Read. David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:11 PM

Attachments: Big Bend - Natural Gas laniters Project RAI_signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Burrows:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above. If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,

please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Z%/(/( c?&&d/"&@

Crision of Sir Bestent Mardgemant

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgerian

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvirRoNnMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

April 2, 2014

Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Byron Burrows, Manager — Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company (TEC)

702 North Franklin Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

Re: Request for Additional Information
Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Installing Two Natural Gas Combustion Heaters

Dear Mr. Burrows:

On March 19, 2014, we received your application and sufficient fee for an air construction permit to install two natural
gas combustion heaters at Big Bend Station. The facility is located in Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyandotte Road
in Apollo Beach, Florida. The application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review
pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The application is incomplete. In order to
continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below. Should your response
to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference
material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.

1. Additional Information and Clarification of Project Information: Based on information provided in the application,
the Department understands the project involves installing two natural gas combustion heaters. This project is a
modification to Permit No. 0570039-065-AC which was natural gas igniter’s project for Units 1 — 4 at the Big
Bend Station. During construction of the igniter project TEC determined that process heaters would be necessary
to maintain the temperature above the dew point to prevent condensation in the pipeline during conveyance to the
Big Bend Station. Each process heater will fire natural gas and has a heat input rate of 6 million British thermal
units per hour (MMBtu/hour) which will be used to increase the temperature of the pipeline natural gas from 60
degrees Fahrenheit (°F) to 90°F. Each heater will have a stack diameter of 24 inches and a stack height of 20 feet.
Only one process heater is required at this time. However, TEC requests that both process heaters be permitted at
this time for future build-out.

a. Isthe above an accurate description of the project to install process heaters?
b. The application shows the stack/vent to be 25 feet in height and 27 feet in diameter. Please clarify.

c. The process/fuel information in the application is incomplete. Please provide the fuel information in the
application.

d. When is the second process heater going to be installed?

2. PSD Applicability Analysis: Based on information provided in the application, the “/ncrease from Igniter Project
(0570039-065-AC) ” in the Updated Summary of Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) applicability
Analysis table is incorrect. The “Igniter Project Increase” as shown in Table 3 (Summary of the Applicant’s PSD
Applicability Analysis) of the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination for Project No. 0570039-065-
AC is shown in the table below. The original igniter project showed an increase in nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions
of 39.1 tons/year. The installation of two process heaters increased the NOx emissions by 5.15 tons/year resulting
in a total increase 44.25 tons/year, which exceeds the PSD significant emission rate of 40 tons/year. Therefore, this
project is subject to PSD review. Please provide a PSD application and Best Available Control Technology
(BACT) analysis or provide an explanation why PSD is not triggered by the increased NOx emissions.

www.dep.state.fl.us







REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Annual Emissions, Tons/Year
Increase from Igniter Subject to
Pollutant Project Igniter Project | Projected | Combined | Significant PSD?
In Current Project Increase 2 Actual Increase P | Emissions Rate
Application @
(6{0) -409.99 -417.9 4.33 -413.57 100 No
NOx 26.60 39.1 5.15 44.25 40 Yes
PM/PM1o/PM2s -53.64 -54.9 0.39 -54.51 25/15/10 No
SO2 -1,694.45 -1,718.7 0.03 -1,718.67 40 No
VvVOC 39.36 39.1 0.28 39.38 40 No
a. Provided in the Updated Summary of PSD Applicability Analysis table in Project No. 0570039-070-AC application. This
represents a 12.5 TPY decrease from the projected NOx emissions increase in the original igniter project (No. 0570039-065-
AC) of 39.1 TPY.
b. PSD triggered for NOx: 5.15 TPY (current project) + 39.1 TPY (Project No. 0570039-065-AC) = 44.25 TPY.

The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations: Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to Obtain
Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for Issuing or
Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations Adopted by
Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting); 62-210.900 (Forms
and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention of Significant
Deterioration). All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the
State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C. This requirement also applies to responses to Department
requests for additional information of an engineering nature. For any material changes to the application, please
include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible official.

We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information. You are reminded that Rule 62-
4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a written
request for an additional period of time to submit the information. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

David Read
2014.04.02
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

Mr. Byron Burrows, TEC: btburrows@tecoenergy.com

Mr. Robert Velasco, TEC: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Ms. Kelley Boatwright, SWD: kelley.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office: justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

JFK/dIr/ttm

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Big Bend Station Installing Two Natural Gas Combustion Heaters
Page 2 of 2
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			David Read




























From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"

Cc: "Velasco, Robert A."; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; "acoe@earthjustice.org";
"lusky.kathleen@epa.gov”; Forney, Katy; McWade., Tammy; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:50 AM

Attachments: image001.png

0570039-070-AC - Final Permit_sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Burrows:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (TEC)
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Number: 0570039-070-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lynn Scearce

ﬁ{mﬂﬁ
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Criizbon of Sir Pestert Mardgement

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DeEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmenTAL ProTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY
PERMITTEE
Tampa Electric Company Air Permit No. 0570039-070-AC
702 North Franklin Street Permit Expires: January 1, 2018
Tampa, Florida 33602 Minor Air Construction Permit
Authorized Representative: Big Bend Station
Byron Burrows, Manager — Air Programs Modification to Units 1 — 4
Natural Gas Igniters Project
PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the installation and operation of two natural gas
process heaters. The proposed work will be conducted at the existing Big Bend Station, which is an electric
power facility categorized under Standard Industrial Classification No. 4911. The existing facility is located in
Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyandotte Road in Apollo Beach, Florida. The UTM coordinates are Zone 17,
363.15 kilometers (km) East and 3074.91 km North.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information); Section 2
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which
are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.). The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this
permit. This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400,
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, PE
T4 et 2014.05.21
08:17:43 -04'00'
for Jeffrey F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

www.dep.state.fl.us







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by
electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Byron Burrows, TEC: btburrows@tecoenergy.com

Mr. Robert Velasco, TEC: ravelasco@tecoenergy.com

Ms. Kelley Boatwright, SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
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

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

2014.05.21
C‘S‘ﬁ“’”g‘“‘”‘“ 10:20:35 -04'00'

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) Big Bend Station is a nominal 1,892 megawatt (MW) electric generation facility.
This facility consists of four fossil fuel fired boiler electrical generating Units 1 — 4 (EU 001 — EU 004); four steam
turbines electrical generators (STEG); two simple-cycle combustion turbine (SCCT) 4A and 4B (EU 041 and EU
042) sharing a common electrical generator; solid fuels, fly ash, limestone, gypsum, slag, bottom ash storage and
handling facilities; and, fuel oil storage tanks.

Units 1 through 4 have a combined electrical generating output of 1,821 MW. Units 1 through 3 each have a design
electrical generating capacity of 445 MW. Unit 4 has a design electrical generating capacity of 486 MW. The fuel
fired in all four units consists of coal, or a coal/petroleum coke blend containing a maximum of 20% petroleum
coke by weight, or coal blended with coal residual generated from the Polk Power Station, or a coal/petroleum coke
blend further blended with coal residual generated from the Polk Power Station, and on-site generated fly ash. In
addition to the fuels allowed to be burned during normal operation, each unit burns new No. 2 fuel oil during startup,
shutdown, flame stabilization, and during the startup of an additional solid fuel mill on an already operating unit.

For each unit, nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions are controlled by low-NOx burners (LNB) and a selective catalytic
reduction (SCR) system. Unit 4 also has a separated over fire air system (SOFA) system to further control NOx
emissions. Particulate matter (PM) emissions are controlled by a dry electrostatic precipitator (ESP) while sulfur
dioxide (SO2) emissions are controlled by wet flue gas desulfurization (FGD) system on each unit. Continuous
opacity monitoring systems (COMS) are used to measure opacity. Units 1 through 3 are equipped with continuous
emissions monitoring systems (CEMS) to measure NOx, SO», and carbon dioxide (CO). Unit 4 is equipped with
CEMS to measure carbon monoxide (CO), NOx, SO, and CO». These units began operation in 1970 (Unit 1), 1973
(Unit 2), 1976 (Unit 3), and 1985 (Unit 4).

The SCCT 4A and 4B (EU 041 and EU 042) consist of one PWPS FT8-3® SwiftPac® aero-derivative SCCT-
electrical generator to operate in simple cycle mode. The SwiftPac® consists of two combustion turbines coupled
to one common generator having a nominal gross generation capacity of 62 MW. Each SCCT is allowed to fire
pipeline-quality natural gas and ultra-low sulfur distillate (ULSD) fuel oil. Each SCCT is equipped with water
injection to minimize NOx emissions and an oxidation catalyst to minimize CO and volatile organic compounds
(VOC) emissions.

PROPOSED PROJECT

TEC is requesting authorization to install two natural gas fired process heaters. This project is a modification to
Permit No. 0570039-065-AC which was natural gas igniter’s project for Units 1 — 4 at the Big Bend Station.
During construction of the igniter project TEC determined that process heaters would be necessary to maintain the
temperature above the dew point to prevent condensation in the pipeline during conveyance to the Big Bend
Station. Each process heater will fire natural gas and has a heat input rate of 6 million British thermal units per
hour (MMBtu/hour) which will be used to increase the temperature of the pipeline natural gas from 60 degrees
Fahrenheit (°F) to 90°F. Each process heater will have a stack diameter of 24-inches and a stack height of 27.1
feet. Initially, only one process heater will be installed. The second process heater will be installed in
approximately 2 years.

The following existing emissions units (EU) will be affected by this project.

EU ID | Emission Unit Description

001 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 1
002 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 2
003 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 3

004 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Unit No. 4

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
Page 3 of 10







SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

This project will add the following emissions unit.

EU ID | Emission Unit Description

051 Two Process Heaters (6 MMBtu/hour)

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

e The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).
e The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act.
e The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

e The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of
Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

o The facility does operate units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 Code of
Federal (CFR) 60.

e The facility does operate units subject to the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP) of 40 CFR 63.

e The facility operates units subject to the Acid Rain provisions of the Clean Air Act.

e The facility operates units subject to the Federal Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) in accordance with Rule
62-296.470, F.A.C.

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

Several documents shown in the following link are not a part of this permit, but helped form the basis for this
permitting action. Documents related to this permitting action are posted under Permit No. 0570040-070-AC at
the following web site address: http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
Page 4 of 10
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in
the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department of Environmental Protection (Department). The
Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blair Stone Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-2400.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications
shall be submitted to the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County at: 3629 Queen
Palm Drive, Tampa, Florida 33619. Phone: (813) 627-2600.

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit: Appendix A (Citation Formats
and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); Appendix C (Common Conditions);
Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements); Appendix E (NESHAP Subpart A); and Appendix F
(NESHAP Subpart DDDDD).

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the
construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and
specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403,
F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of this permit
does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or
regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on
application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of construction.
No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be modified without
obtaining an air construction permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning
construction or modification. [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Construction and Expiration. The expiration date shown on the first page of this permit provides time to
complete the physical construction activities authorized by this permit, complete any necessary compliance
testing, and obtain an operation permit. Notwithstanding this expiration date, all specific emissions
limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect until the facility or
emissions unit is permanently shut down. For good cause, the permittee may request that that a permit be
extended. Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the Permitting Authority
in writing before the permit expires. [Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.]

8. Source Obligation:

a. Atsuch time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980,
on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours
of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the
source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.

b. At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4)
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet
commenced on the source or modification.

[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C]

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

9. Application for Title V Permit: This permit authorizes construction of the permitted emissions units and
initial operation to determine compliance with Department rules. A Title V air operation permit is required
for regular operation of the permitted emissions unit. The permittee shall apply for a Title V air operation
permit at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after commencing
operation. To apply for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application
form, compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department may by law require. The
application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the Compliance
Authority. [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.]

Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC
Big Bend Station, Modification to Units 1 — 4 Natural Gas Igniters Project
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

B. Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Units 1 — 4 (EU 001 — EU 004) and Process Heaters (EU 051)

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units.

EU ID |Emission Unit Description

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

{Permitting Note: In accordance with Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C., other emissions standards and performance
restrictions specified in this permit allow the emission units to avoid PSD preconstruction review for NOx. The
process heaters are regulated under NESHAP Subpart DDDDD (Major Sources: Industrial, Commercial, and
Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters) of 40 CFR 63 adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-
204.800, F.A.C.; and, Rule 62-296.406, F.A.C. (Fossil Fuel Steam Generators with Less than 250 MMBtu/hour
Heat Input, New and Existing Emission Units).}

PREVIOUS APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS

1. Other Permits: The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and operation
permits for these emissions units. Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all other
applicable permit conditions and regulations. [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.]

EQUIPMENT

2. Process Heaters: The permittee is authorized to install and operate two process heaters (TERI Model No.
7500, or equivalent) that will fire natural gas with a design heat input rate of 6 million British Thermal Units
per hour (MMBtu/hr). Each process heater shall be equipped with a gas flow meter to monitor the actual
natural gas flow rate to each process heater.

[Design and Application; and, Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C. to avoid PSD preconstruction review for NOx]
PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS

3. Permitted Capacity: The process heaters are designed with a maximum heat input rate of 6 MMBtu/hr.
[Design and Application; and, Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.]

4. Authorized Fuel: The process heaters shall fire only pipeline natural gas. [Application; and, Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C]

5. Hours of Operation: The hours of operation for the process heaters are not limited (8,760 hours per year).
[Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.]

6. Applicable NESHAP Provisions: The process heaters are subject to, and shall comply with, the applicable
provisions in NESHAP Subpart A (General Provisions) and NESHAP Subpart DDDDD (Major Sources:
Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters) of 40 CFR 63, which are identified in
Appendix E and F of this permit. [NESHAP Subparts A and DDDDD in 40 CFR 63; and, Rule 62-204.800,
F.A.C]

EMISSIONS STANDARDS

7. Visible Emissions: Visible Emissions from each process heater shall not exceed 20% opacity except for
either one six-minute period per hour during which opacity shall not exceed 27%, or one two-minute period
per hour during which opacity shall not exceed 40%. [Rule 62-296.406(1), F.A.C.]
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
B. Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Units 1 — 4 (EU 001 — EU 004) and Process Heaters (EU 051)

8. NOx Emissions Cap: The emissions of NOx from the combustion sources in this project (EU 001 - EU 004
and EU 051, combined) shall not exceed 39.1 tons per consecutive 12 months. Compliance with this NOx
emissions cap shall be demonstrated on a 12-month annual total basis using the following equation:

[Units 1 — 4cems] + [(EFneater/NGriv) (6 x 108 Btu/hour)(ton/2000 Ib)(Heaterlhours + Heater2nous)] < 39.1 TPY, NOx

Where:

Units 1 — 4cems = Rolling 12-month total of combined NOx emissions in TPY from Units 1-4 from data collected
from the CEMS during all operating modes minus baseline emissions of 4,700.4 TPY.

EFneater = NOx emission factor from AP-42, Table 1.4-1 (100 pound/10° standard cubic feet (Ib/108 scf)).
NGunv = Natural gas higher heating value (HHV) in Btu/scf.
Heaternous = Rolling 12-month total of operating hours for each process heater (EU 051)

If necessary, the permittee shall adjust the operation of the process heaters to comply with the NOx emissions
cap. [Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C. to avoid PSD preconstruction review for NOx]

9. PM Emissions: The emissions of PM shall be minimized by firing natural gas exclusively. Compliance with
the visible emission limitation shall serve as indicators of good combustion. [Rule 62-296.406(2)(BACT),
F.AC]

10. SO, Emissions: The emissions of SO, shall be minimized by firing natural gas exclusively. [Rule 62-
296.406(3)(BACT), F.A.C]

TESTING AND COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

11. Initial Compliance Tests: Each process heater shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance with the
emissions standards for NOx. The initial tests shall be conducted within 60 days after achieving permitted
capacity, but not later than 180 days after initial operation of the unit. [Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-212.400(12),
F.A.C. to avoid PSD preconstruction review for NOx and 62-297.310(7)(a)1, F.A.C.]

12. Annual Compliance Test: During each federal fiscal year (October 1% to September 30", the emissions unit
shall be tested to demonstrate compliance with the emissions standards for opacity. [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)4,
F.A.C]

13. Test Requirements: The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority in writing at least 15 days prior to
any required tests. Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements specified in
Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit. [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.]

14. Test Methods: Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference methods.

Method | Description of Method and Comments
1-4 Traverse Points, Velocity and Flow Rate, Gas Analysis, and Moisture Content
T7E Determination of Nitrogen Oxide Emissions from Stationary Sources
9 Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources

The above methods are described in Appendix A of 40 CFR 60 and are adopted by reference in Rule 62-
204.800, F.A.C. No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received from the
Department. [Rules 62-204.800 and 62-297.100, F.A.C.; and Appendix A of 40 CFR 60]

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

15. Gas Flow Meter: Each process heater shall be equipped with a gas flow meter to monitor the actual natural
gas flow rate to each process heater. [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

B. Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Units 1 — 4 (EU 001 — EU 004) and Process Heaters (EU 051)

RECORDS AND REPORTS

16. Work Practice Standards: Each process heater shall conduct a biennial tune-up every 2-years and maintain
on-site and submit, if requested by the Department, an annual report in accordance with NESHAP Subpart
DDDDD of 40 CFR 63. All recordkeeping requirements shall meet the following:

a. Your records must be in a form suitable and readily available for expeditious review.

b. You must keep each record for 5 years following the date of each occurrence, measurement, maintenance,
corrective action, report, or record.

c. You must keep each record on site, or they must be accessible from on site (for example, through a
computer network), for at least 2-years after the date of each occurrence, measurement, maintenance,
corrective action, report, or record. You can keep the records off site for the remaining 3 years.

[NESHAP Subparts A and DDDDD in 40 CFR 63; and, Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C.]

17. Operational Records: To demonstrate compliance with the operational restrictions in Specific Condition 3
and the NOx emission cap in Specific Condition 8, the permittee shall establish and maintain the following
records when natural gas is fired in the process heaters:

a. Within ten calendar days following each month, the permittee shall observe and record the total monthly
number of hours of operation of each process heater;

b. Record daily the natural gas heat input rate (MMBtu/hour) of each process heater;

c. Record daily the natural gas heating value, which shall be obtained from the natural gas transmission
company and kept on file and made available to the Department upon request;

d. Record the calculated monthly and 12-month annual total emissions of NOx to demonstrate compliance
with the emissions cap.

[Rules 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

18. Actual Emissions Reporting: This permit is based on an analysis that compared baseline actual emissions
with projected actual emissions and avoided the requirements of subsection 62-212.400(4) through (12),
F.A.C. for several pollutants. Therefore, pursuant to Rule 62-212.300(1)(e), F.A.C., the permittee is subject
to the following monitoring, reporting and recordkeeping provisions.

a. The permittee shall monitor the emissions of any PSD pollutant that the Department identifies could
increase as a result of the construction or modification and that is emitted by any emissions unit that could
be affected; and, using the most reliable information available, calculate and maintain a record of the
annual emissions, in tons per year on a calendar year basis, for a period of 5 years following the year in
which resumption of regular operations after the change occurred. Emissions shall be computed in
accordance with the provisions in Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C., which are provided in Appendix C of this
permit.

b. The permittee shall report to the Department within 60 days after the end of each calendar year during the
5-year period setting out the unit’s annual emissions during the calendar year that preceded submission of
the report. The report shall contain the following:

(1) The name, address and telephone number of the owner or operator of the major stationary source;

(2) The annual emissions calculations pursuant to the provisions of 62-210.370, F.A.C., which are
provided in Appendix C of this permit;

(3) If the emissions differ from the preconstruction projection, an explanation as to why there is a
difference; and

(4) Any other information that the owner or operator wishes to include in the report.

c. The information required to be documented and maintained pursuant to subparagraphs 62-212.300(1)(e)1
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

B. Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator Units 1 — 4 (EU 001 — EU 004) and Process Heaters (EU 051)

and 2, F.A.C., shall be submitted to the Department, which shall make it available for review to the
general public.

d. The permittee shall compute and report annual emissions in accordance with Rule 62-210.370(2), F.A.C.
as provided by Appendix C of this permit. For this project, the permittee shall use the following methods
in reporting the actual annual NOx emissions for Units 1 — 4 and the process heaters, combined:

(1) When calculating the actual annual emissions of NOx for the process heaters, the permittee shall use
the following information obtained from the process heaters: the heat input rates; the total hours of
operation of each process heater; and, the NOx emission factor (AP-42, Table 1.4-1 - 100 Ib/10° scf)
used in this application. The total actual annual NOx emissions from the process heaters shall be
added to the NOx CEMS data from Units 1 - 4 to determine and report the actual annual emissions of
NOx from this project.

(2) The permittee shall use data collected from the CEMS to determine and report the actual annual
emissions of NOx for Units 1 — 4 during all operating modes specified in Air Construction Permit No.
0570039-065-AC.

(3) Unless otherwise approved by the Department, the permittee shall use the same emissions factors for
reporting the actual annual emissions of NOx for Units 1 — 4 as used in Air Construction Permit No.
0570039-065-AC application to establish baseline emissions.

(4) As defined in Rule 62-210.370(2), F.A.C., the permittee shall use a more accurate methodology if it
becomes available.

{Permitting Note: Baseline emissions of NOx were determined to be 4,700.4 tons/year.}
[Application; and, Rules 62-212.300(1)(e) and 62-210.370, F.A.C.]
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Boatwright. Kelley M.

Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:52 AM

Attachments: 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Bia Bend Station Final Permit .msa
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Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
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			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'btburrows@tecoenergy.com'


			Cc


			'Velasco, Robert A.'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Forney, Katy; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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Dear Mr. Burrows:  



Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.



Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.070.AC.F_pdf.zip.



If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



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

To: McWade, Tammy

Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:51 AM

Attachments: 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Bia Bend Station Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
McWade, Tammy (Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto: Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
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0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit 


			From


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


			Recipients


			btburrows@tecoenergy.com; RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; acoe@earthjustice.org; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





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



Division of Air Resource Management – DEP



2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505



Phone:  850-717-9025 
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

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:50 AM
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Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
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

To: Read. David

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
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
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

To: Green, Justin B.
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:52 AM

0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Bia Bend Station Final Permit .msa

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Green, Justin B. (Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us>

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
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From: Burrows, Byron T.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Velasco, Robert A.

Subject: RE: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:42:29 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Lynn:

We are able to access the documents.
Thanks!.

Byron

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:56 AM

To: Burrows, Byron T.

Cc: Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org’;
'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Forney, Katy; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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



mailto:BTBurrows@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.070.AC.F_pdf.zip

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

a

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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From: Velasco, Robert A.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2014 1:27:01 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Lynn:

| am able to review all of the documents.

Best Regards,

(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP

EHS Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4232

Cell: (813) 417-9524

Fax: (813) 228-1308
http://lwww.tampaelectric.com/company/environment/

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 1:25 PM

To: Velasco, Robert A.

Subject: FW: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit

Hi Robert, were you able to view all the documents? Thanks.

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:56 AM

To: 'btburrows@tecoenergy.com'

Cc: 'Velasco, Robert A.'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org’;
'lusky.kathleen@epa.goVv'; Forney, Katy; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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

Crisbon of Sir Bestent Mardgemant

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025

I.E_

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

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Alisa Coe

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:45:35 AM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 3:45:34 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Wednesday, May 21, 2014 3:45:29 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:43:56 AM

Attachments: Read 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Big Bend Station Final Permit .msg

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email
from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against
viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any
which remain.



mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit 


			From


			Velasco, Robert A.


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us







Your message 





   To: Velasco, Robert A.


   Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit 


   Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 2:55:46 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik





 was read on Wednesday, May 21, 2014 3:43:07 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.





From: Burrows, Byron T.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:42:19 AM

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


			Burrows, Byron T.


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





 was read on Wednesday, May 21, 2014 3:41:10 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.





From: Read. David

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:56:49 AM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:56:38 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

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
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:56:41 AM

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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

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
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:46:11 AM

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





 was read on Wednesday, May 21, 2014 3:45:27 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.





From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "acoe@earthjustice.org"

Subject: Relayed: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:55:56 AM

Attachments: 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Bia Bend Station Final Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
‘acoe@earthjustice.org' (acoe@earthjustice.org) <mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org>
Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

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

To: "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Forney, Katy

Subject: Relayed: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:56:29 AM

Attachments: 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Bia Bend Station Final Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
"lusky .kathleen@epa.gov' (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov>

Forney, Katy (Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov>

Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Final Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov



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







